
CLK Ottlclal Flllng****1011412010 8:13 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, October 14, 2010 8:09 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Ralph Jaeger 
Order I Notice Submitted 

10/14/2010 8:08:00 AM 
100166-EI 
100166.CO.rrj.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Terry X. JfoCt£nafi 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

1 

rm u.ow- c- r 



I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET I 00166 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bcc(a'J,charlottetlcom Yes 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes 

, Clerk of Court. St. Johns County coc(@co.st-johns. fl. us Yes 
I Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes 

Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk(a'J,clerk. ind ian-river. om. Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee i.Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes 
County 

-·Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola I pcar@osceola.org Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 
Countl'. 

I 

Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk. i ndian-river.org Yes 
River Cou I 

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County idinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman(a'J,ful.com No i 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 1 Od) John.Butler(a'J,fpl.corn No 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 476080) 

Attachments: 08594-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

10/14/2010 



CLK Ofllclal Flllng****9/20/2010 10:09 ANI ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

eu:. .. lo .,., t67Z -11tf .. t:c 
Terry Holdnak 
Monday, September 20, 2010 10:04 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Ralph Jaeger 
Order I Notice Submitted 

9/20/2010 10:02:00 AM 
100166-EI 
100166.Final Tariff Order.rrj.doc 

I OOJ~~-8 

ORDER APPROVING UNDERGROUND RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL DIFFERENTIAL TARIFFS 

'Jerry X. Jfo{cfnali 
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

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100166 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Board of Countv Commissioners, Charlotte County bccc@charlottefl.com Yes 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes 

I Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-:iohns.fl.us 1 Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb(@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes 

• Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk(@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County ohancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes i 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceola.org I Yes I 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com : Yes 
County I 
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 
RiverCou 
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fol.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 1 Od) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 625088) 

Attachments: 07874-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

9/21/2010 

--- ~------~----
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100166 

ADDR~:ss 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

i 

DIRECTORY 

i Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunolOd) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
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FLORIDA PUBUC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESS ES 

ADDRESS 

PA RTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS M ASTF:R 
CO~l ~llSSION 

DI RECTOR\' 

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman(<i)andre1vskurth.com No 
Andrews Ku rth LLP (09 Texas) Ii nomend io I al@.andrewsku rth. com No 
Associated Industries of Florida toerdue(<i)aif.com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore(<i)esgconsult.com No 
Behrens Law Fi rm ( I 0) Rdc law(@.swbcll.net No 
Brickfi cld Law Firm ( I Oa) ibrewl@.bbrslaw.com No 
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No 
Credit Suisse yang. Y.song@credit-suisse.eom No 
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shavla.mcneill(<i)tyndall.af.mi l No 
Florida Consumer Action Network billn(lilfcan.org No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe I 0) vkau fman@.kagm law.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) i mcwh i rter@Jmac-la w. com No 
Florida Power & Light Company El802 ken.hoff man@fol .com No 
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 ken.hoffman@fol.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 091) John.Butler@)fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09J) Jessica.Cano@.fol.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno I Od) John.Butler(lilfpl.com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright(<i)yvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee lntervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.eom No 
George Cavros. Esq. ( I 0) george@cavros-law.com No 
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@Jsouthernco.com No 
Holland & Knight Law Firm ( I 0) bruce.mavl@hklaw.com No 
Hooping Law Fi rm (10) gperko@lhgslaw.com No 
1.13. E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell(@,sugarmansusskind.com No 
.IEA ( I 0) ventri@jea.com No 
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufmanl@.kagmlaw.com No 
Korey Law Firm (09) sim pson66(@,be I I sou th . net No 
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmcwhirterl@mac- law.com No 
Messer Law Firm ( I 0) nhorton(<i)lawfla.com No 
Ni Florida, LLC WU920 ewallace(@.niamerica.com No 
Office of the Attorney General (09) ceci I ia. brad lev<lilm v fl oridaJegaJ. com No 
Orlando Utilities Commission EM874 cbrowder(@,ouc.com No 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EISO I oaul. lewisj r(@.pgnmai I. com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC ( I 0) john.burnett@ognmai l.com No -
Radcy Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark(iilradeylaw.com No 
Rhonda Roff marshmaidl@gmail .com No 
Richard Ungar Flasher I 10(@,aol.com No 
Robert Cademartori rcademar(@.comcast.net No 
Robert H. Smith ro irb@.vahoo.com No 
Ruden Law Firm ( I Oa) Mar_garet-Ray.Kemoer(@.ruden.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@. foscreoreoorts. com No 
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrown Icssl@comcast.net No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept(liltecoenergy.com No 
Technologies Management Inc. ( I Ob) tforte(a!tminc.com No 
Thomas Saporito saoorito3(ti),gmai I.com No 
Tripp Scolt, P.A. sda@.triooscott.com No 
WiMacTel, Inc. james.mackcnziel@auortechequities.com No 
Young vanAssenderp, P.A. ( I Oa) ryounl!l@vvlaw.nel No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 4:15 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 712463) 

Attachments: AUG31-10.AGN.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying , please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply . 

Thank you. 

8/20/2010 



State of Florida 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

J.'uhli.c ~.erfric.e Qlomnti55inn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 StiUMARD 0:\K BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSU:, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Parties frc;IJ~Jrested Persons 

n .. t¥ Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

tee of Filin of Staff Recommendation 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 

~ 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOVl.EVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FI.ORJDA 32399-0850 ~ 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-
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r" () August 19, 2010 DATE: 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) k 
Division of Economic Regulation (Dra~? A. R~~Wt) {!)! FROM: 
Office of the General Counsel (Jaeger) ~0./ 

RE: Docket No. l 00166-EI - Petition for approval of revised underground residential 
and commercial differential tariffs, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

AGENDA: 08/31/10 - Regular Agenda - Tariff Filing - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: AU Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: 12/01/10 (8-Month Effective Date) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100166.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

Rule 25-6.078, Florida Administrative Code, (F.A.C), sets forth the responsibilities of 
electric investor-owned utilities' (IOU) for filing updated underground residential distribution 
(URD) tariffs for new subdivisions. This rule requires each IOU to file updated URD charges 
for Commission approval at least every three years, or sooner if its underground cost differential 
for the standard low-density subdivision varies from the last approved charge by 10 percent or 
more. The rule requires IOUs to annually file, on or before October 15, a schedule showing the 
increase or decrease in the differential for the standard low-density subdivision. 

On October 15, 2009, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) notified the Commission, 
pursuant to Rule 25-6.078, F.A.C., that its underground cost differential for the standard low 
density subdivision decreased from the last approved differential by 46 percent. Accordingly, 

-
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 201 O 8: 19 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID== 051688) 

Attachments: Recommendation 06856.pdf 

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

8/19/2010 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 

Terry Holdnak 
Friday, June 04, 2010 8:28 AM 
CLK • Orders I Notices 
Ralph Jaeger 
Order I Notice Submitted 

6/4/2010 8:26:00 AM 
100166-EI 

***** 

Filename I Path: 100166.Tariff Suspension Order.rrj.doc 

ORDER SUSPENDING TARIFFS 

Terry X. J-foG:fnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 716920) 

Attachments: 04642-1 O.pdf 

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

61412010 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100166 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Licllt Company (Juno 1 Od) John.Butlerlalful.com No 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100166 

JunolOd 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EI802 ken.hoffman ti I.com 
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PARTY 
NAME 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 1 Od) 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 1 Of) 
Florida Public Ut ilities Company 
Gui f Power Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Latin American Nautilus Service Inc 
Lindrick Service Corporation 
MassComm, Inc. 
MBC Telecom LLC 
Pinnacle Payphone Corporation 
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (I 0) 
Radey Law Fi rm ( 10) 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 10b) 
Skadden Law Firm 
Tampa Electric Company 
Tampa Electric Company 
Tampa Electric Company 
Technologies Management, Inc. (10) 
The Comm Law Group ( 10) 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

COM PANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

EI802 ken.hoffman(a).ful.com 
EI802 ken.hoffman(@fol.com 
EI802 ken.hoffman@.ful.com 

John. Butler(a),fpl .com 
John. Butler(a).fo! .com 

EI803 !!bachmanl@chpk.com 
sdri teno(a),southernco.com 

EI804 sdri tenol@southernco.com 
El804 sdriteno@.southernco.com 
TA078 jpatterson(@lanautilus.com 
WSI49 ioeborda@.tampabav.rr.com 

Darren.mass(@masscommgroup.com 
ieds({i),mbccom.com 
payfonmarc@aol.com 

WS929 kprattl@oluriscompanies.com 
EI801 paul.lewisir@o(!nmail.com 
EI801 oaul. lewisirl@or>nmail.com 

iohn.burnettl@oQnmail.com 
sclark(a),radeylaw.com 
mfriedmanla!rsbattornevs.com 
i beahn(@skadden.com 
Regdept@.tecoenern.v.com 

EI806 Regdept(@tecoenergv.com 
EI806 Regdept@tecoenern.v.com 

tfortel@tminc.com 
mpd(a),CommLawGrouo.com 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMM ISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100084 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMA IL IN 

NAM E CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMM ISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Senterfitt matt.feillalakerman.com Yes 
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keatinglalakerman.com Yes 
Allsolar Service Company david@al !so larflorida. com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen iwahlenlalausley.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausley.com Yes 
Balch & Bin11,ham LLP dmcphail@balch.com Yes 
Beggs & Lane md@lbeggslane.com Yes 
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes 
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALA W@AOL.COM Yes 
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes 
Ci ty of Tallahassee kevin.\vailes@.ltalgov.com Yes 
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clarklaltalgov.com Yes 
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes 
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran.keat ing@:lmyfl oridahouse.gov Yes 
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabil l@.lembarqmail.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel(alfeca.com Yes 
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. susan.kohlhofer@fkec.com Yes 
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott@fkec.com Yes 
Florida League of Cities tstanfield(@llcities.com Yes 
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline(@publicpower.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@.l fp l.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler(@fpl.eom Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company nanci nesmith@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Re liability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown(@frcc.com Yes 
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes 
General Electric Company david l .swanson@ge.com Yes 
Gulf Power Company rgliving(@southernco. com Yes 
Holland & Kni11,ht bruce.may(@hklaw.com Yes 
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes 
Itron, NA Jim.Fisher(@itron.com Yes 
JEA knowb(@iea.com Yes 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes 
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale. fin igan@keysenerg y. com Yes 
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup@att.net Yes 
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.ll.us Yes 
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg.state. 11.us Yes 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene(@penningtonlaw.com Yes 
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett(@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.niekum(@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Ener.~y Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmai l.com Yes 
Progress Ener_gy Florida, Inc. El801 paul.lewisjr@lpgnmai l.com Yes 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt(@seminole-electric.com Yes 
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes 
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted. purser@secoenergy.co m Yes 
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC9 13 jhewa@.ltalquinelectric.com Yes 
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd(@pipeline.com Yes 
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung(@yvlaw.net Yes 

Printed on 5/7/2010 at 11: 15:41 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 10:39 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 827458) 

Attachments: MAY18-1 O.agn. pdf 

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

5/7/2010 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 11 :16 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 596737) 

Attachments: MAY18-10.agn.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply . 

Thank you. 

5/7/2010 



State of Florida 

TO: 

l<'ROM: 

RE: 

1flublir~.er&tt.e <1Jnmmi55fun 
CAPITAL CJRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD 0A K BOllLEVARD 

TALLAHASS~:E, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-lVl-:E:-JVl-()-I{-.A.-I'J-I>-lJ-lVI-

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
selecting Dockets & :Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http://www.f1oridapsc,com


State of Florida 

DATE: May 6, 2010 

Jttblic$er&iee Ctrmmnimrirm 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 1540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

T ALL.AHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: 

FROM: 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ~ 

Division of Economic Regulation (Drap~oberts,l_ "'-~ 9--~ ~ 
Office of the General Counsel (Jaeger) yp-6~ 

RE: Docket No. I 00166-El - Petition for approval of revised underground residential 
and commercial differential tariffs, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

AGENDA: 05/18110 - Regular Agenda -Tariff Filing -Interested Persons May Participate -0 
COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners :x ("") :r;. 

0 -c 

Administrative 
("')::;:: I 

PREHEARING OFFICER: .--:r O"\ 
f'T'I== 
:::0 (/'} 
~~ 

;J> 

CRITICAL DATES: 05/31/10 (60-Day Suspension Date) :x 
C) -- -- .. 

z::-
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 0\ 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100166.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

On April 1, 2010, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) filed a petition for 
Commission approval of revisions to its Underground Residential Distribution (URD) Tariff 
Sheet Nos. 6.090, 6.095, 6.100, 6.110, 6.115, 6.120, 6.125, 6.130, and 9.715, and their associated 
charges. In conjunction, FPL also petitioned the Commission for approval of its Underground 
Commercial/Industrial Distribution (UCD) Tariff Sheets No. 6.510, 6.520, 6.5 30, and 6.540, and 
their associated charges. The URD and UCD tariffs apply to new residential and commercial 
developments and represent the additional costs FPL incurs to provide underground distribution 
service in place of overhead service. 

Rule 25-6.078(2), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), requires investor-owned electric 
utilities (lOUs) to file updated URD charges for Commission approval at least every three years, 
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Page 1of1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 8:49 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 191772) 

Attachments: Recommendation 03791-10. pdf 

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



COMMISSIONERS: 

N ANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NATHAN A . SKOP 

DA YID E. K LEMENT 
BEN A. " STEVE" STEVENS Ill 

STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN C OLE 

C OMMISSION C LERK 
(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

Florida Power & Light Company. 
Kenneth M. Rubin 
Senior Attorney 
780 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Re: Docket No. 100166-EI 

Dear Mr. Rubin: 

April 7, 2010 

111is will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of revised underground residential 
and commercial differential tariffs, by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office 
on April 1, 20 l 0, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will 
be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
infonnation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

....... ~ 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPJT AL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEY ARD e TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirinadve Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

pSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.n.us 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100169-=:U Date Docketed: 04/01/2010 Title: Petition for approval of revised underground residential and 
commercial differential tariffs, by Florida Power & Light 
Company. 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 

Official Filing Date: ---­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Expiration: 

FPSC, CLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE 
~Administntive_ Parties_ Cousumer 
DOCUMh"NT NO. (> ¢../., / 7- /0 
DISTRIBU110N: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
('' ()" i ndi cat es OPR) x x I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and 
Program Module A4(b) 

returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
•WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
iIT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION 

Staff Assignmeats FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff [[] Current CASR revision level 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
s. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsgl 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

Hearin Officer(s) 
Commissioners 

KL ST 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conrnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

AG 

Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners 

ED SK KL ST 

Approved: 
Date: 

Previous Current 

ADM 

I 



,.-..._Lase Ass1gnmen~ ana ~cneau11ng KecorlJ""""' l'age l or l 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100166-EI Date Docketed: 04/01/2010 Title: Petition for approval of revised underground residential and 
commercial differential tariffs, by Florida Power & Light 
Company. 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 

Official Filing Date: ----­
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("()" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
I x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns 
Program Module A4(b) 

to CU< in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
!WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
iIT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff As~ignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff E Draper, A Roberts []] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. Petition Filed NONE 04/01/2010 
2. Staff Recommendation NONE 05/06/2010 
3. Aaenda NONE 05/18/2010 I 
4. Tariff Order 
5. Consuntnating Order if No Protest 
6. Close Docket 
7. 

Staff Coun~el R Jaeaer 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
l&. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2&. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Ful 1 Commission .1L Commission Panel 33. -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 04/1512010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL AG ED SK KL ST 
x 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

AG 

I 

Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners ADM 

ED SK KL ST 
x 

Approved: 
Date: 04/15/2010 \ 

NONE 06/07/2010 
NONE 07/01/2010 
NONE 07/02/2010 

I 

I 



Lase ASs1gnmen~ ana ~cneau11ng Kecora l'age .1. oT .1. 

Section 1 Office of Commission Cler[ - ~ 

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

ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD 
x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQ.gram Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

SSC 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff E Draper, A Roberts [!] Current CASR revision level 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Aqenda 
3. Tariff Order 
4. Consummatinq Order if No Protest 
5. Close Docket 
6. 
7. 

Staff Couns§!l R Jaeaer 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _!_Comnission Panel 33. -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/30/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

Comnissioners Hrg Staff 
1------~-~----~---1 Exam ALL AG ED SK Cl C2 

x 
Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

AG 

Prehearin Officer 
Comnissioners 

ED SK Cl C2 

Previous 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

07/02/2010 

ADM 

x 

Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Menmer is 
assigned the full Comnission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 06/30/2010 \ 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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09/20/2010 
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